





STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1980-189 / Yoder Pit Inspection Report

1 message

David Bieber <David.Bieber@martinmarietta.com>
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 9:36 AM

Hi Tim.

We have completed the reclamation grading for the Yoder Pit, as per the appended photo. We plan to start the revegetation after the first of the year.

Dave

David W. Bieber, PG

Manager of Geology/Survey | Rocky Mountain Division

Martin Marietta

1627 Cole Blvd Suite 200

Lakewood, CO 80401

t. 720-245-6423 m. 916-870-6635 f. 303-657-4351

e. david.bieber@martinmarietta.com

www.martinmarietta.com

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 7:36 AM

To: David Bieber <David.Bieber@martinmarietta.com>

Subject: Re: M-1980-189 / Yoder Pit Inspection Report

EXTERNAL MAIL

Dave,

Thanks for the update.

Tim Cazier, P.E.